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Meghan McCalley

From: Sophia Sawicki
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 3:09 PM
To: Carol Everhart; Emily Grothey; Mariella Trosko; Abbie Kaiser; Joe Todaro; Meghan 

McCalley; Katie Bragg
Subject: FW: Clear Space Updates for March 17

 
 
Sophia Sawicki 
Chamber Representative 
Rehoboth Beach – Dewey Beach 
   Chamber of Commerce 
302-227-2233 x25 
 
 

From: Wesley Paulson <wpaulson@clearspacetheatre.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 3:03 PM 
To: 'Wesley Paulson' <wpaulson@clearspacetheatre.org> 
Subject: Clear Space Updates for March 17 
 
Please read this email about news from Clear Space 
 

 

   

 

   

CLEAR SPACE UPDATE 
TICKETS and CLASSES 

  

 

Friends, 

Clear Space takes the safety and well-being of our patrons, actors, tech crew, volunteers, and 
staff very seriously.   As we continue to monitor the circumstances surrounding the COVID-19 
virus, we are taking the necessary precautions to keep our patrons and staff safe and healthy. 
 
In response to the current circumstances we have taken the following steps: 

 Cancelled all remaining performances of KISS ME KATE 
 Postponed Broadway Bound classes until May 5, 12, 19. 
 Cancelled the adult acting workshops on March 22, 29. 
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 Closed the box office to new ticket sales for HIGH SCHOOL MUSICAL (April 17-19) and 
URINETOWN (May 1 - 17). 

We will continue to evaluate the need for additional steps necessary in response to the virus, 
including plans to present live performances of HIGH SCHOOL MUSICAL and URINETOWN. 
 
I invite you to keep Clear Space financially healthy in this uncertain moment for all non-
profit organizations by considering a donation to Clear Space or purchase of a gift card for 
future use for tickets later this year or for your 2021 subscription purchase. 
 
We will keep you informed of future changes to our schedule should they become necessary. 
 
Thank you for supporting live theatre at the beach.  
 
Wesley E. Paulson 
Executive Director 
302.227.2270 

 

 

 

DONATE NOW  

  

BUY A GIFT CARD  

  

  

 

info@clearspacetheatre.org  

  

  

 

Share this email:  

     

Manage your preferences | Opt out using TrueRemove™ 
Got this as a forward? Sign up to receive our future emails. 
View this email online.  

20 Baltimore Ave.  
Rehoboth Beach, DE | 19971 US 
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This email was sent to wpaulson@clearspacetheatre.org.  
To continue receiving our emails, add us to your address book.  

  
  

 


